BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT
CONTRACTS / AWARDS / GRANTS

C Award @ Contract ¢ Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: April 16, 2019

* = Mandatory, information must be provided or Procurement Director Award U

*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor (DBA):
LeadLocal, L.L.C.

*Project Title/Description:
Workforce Development Services in the ARIZONA@WORK - Workshops. The contract and amendments can be
found in OnBase by searching Contracts 16*310 in Doc_ID_AMS.

*Purpose:
This amendment provides LeadLocal, L.L.C., a subrecipient, with additional funding for the period July 1, 2019 to
June 30, 2020 and allows them to continue to provide workshops to youth job seekers for another year.

Attachment: Contract Number CT-CS-16-310 (Amendment 3)

*Procurement Method:
RFP-CSET-WS-2015-09 per Pima County Board of Supervisors Policy D29.6 - Selection and Contracting of
Professional Services.

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes:

90% of the participants will successfully complete the workshop and gain basic knowledge of navigating small
business resources for self-employment and entrepreneurship.

*Public Benefit:

Workshops, labs and other group activities are a cost-effective method of providing workforce services that support
Pima County's economic development by helping to develop a trained and productive labor force that meets
employers' needs.

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance:
Participants will provide evaluations indicating satisfaction with the workshop and recommendations for improvement.

*Retroactive:
No.
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‘Contract / Award Information

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e.,15-123):
Effective Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS):
[C] Expense Amount: $* [C] Revenue Amount: $

*Funding Source(s) required:

Funding from General Fund? (C Yes ( No IfYes $ %

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? [dYes [JNo
If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient?

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? JYes [JNo
If Yes, attach Risk's approval.

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? [1Yes [1No

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-73.

Amendment / Revised Award Information

Document Type: CT Department Code: CS Contract Number (i.e.,15-123): 16-310
Amendment No.: 3 AMS Version No.: 18
Effective Date: 7/1/19 New Termination Date: 6/30/20
Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS):
(¢ Expense or (" Revenue (¢ Increase ( Decrease  Amount This Amendment. $ 32,833.76
Is there revenue included? CYes & No If Yes $

*Funding Source(s) required: U.S. Department of Labor Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), AZ Dept. of Economic

Security; Health Profession Opportunity Grant (HPOG); Pima County General Funds

Funding from General Fund? ('Yes ( No IfYes $ 4,000.00 %
Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) C Award (C Amendment
Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e.,15-123):
Effective Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number:

[1 Match Amount: $ [T} Revenue Amount: $

*All Funding Source(s) required:

*Match funding from General Fund? (CYes CNo IfYes$ %

*Match funding from other sources? (Yes CNo IfYes$ %

*Funding Source:

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the
Federal government or passed through other organization(s)?

Contact: Rise Hart

Department: Community Services Telephone; 724-5723

2
Department Director Signature/Date: %A/ A 2 -19-19

Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date: U 2lool|5

(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum Items)
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Pima County Department of Community Services, Employment and Training Department
Project: Workforce Development Services in the ARIZONA@WORK — Workshop

Awardee: LeadlLocal, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 309
Tucson, AZ 85702

Contract No.: CT-CS-16*310

Contract Amendment No.: 03

Original Contract Term: 07/01/16 — 06/30/17  Orig. Contract Amount: $36,720.00
Term Prior Amendment: 06/30/19 Prior Amended Amount: $63,748.76
Term This Amendment 06/30/20 Amount This Amendment: $32,833.76
Revised Contract Amount: $133,302.52
DUNS No.: 068144180 SAM Registration Date: 2/27/19
Research or Development: [] Yes [X] No
DI19-002205 &
Federal Contract No.: PCC2015-2020 Award Date: | 2019
Required Match: [ Yes X No Match Amount:
Indirect Cost Rate: | [ ] Federal [] NICR [] de minimis X None
Status of Contractor: X Subrecipient ] Contractor
CFDA | Grant Program National Funding Pima County Award
17.258 | Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity (WIOA)-Adult $776,736,000.00 $1,702,383.00
17.278 | WIOA-Dislocated Worker $1,015,530,000.00 $2,669,206.00
17.259 | WIOA-Youth $831,842,000.00 $1,947,861.00
93.093 | Health Profession Opportunity
Grant (HPOG) $58,000,000.00 $594,493.00

Pima County ("County"), a body politic and corporate of the State of Arizona and LeadLocal, L.L.C.
("Awardee") have entered into the above-referenced contract to provide workforce development services
in Pima County.

AMENDMENT THREE

RECITALS

A. County is a local workforce area under the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act,
Pub.L.113-128 (“WIOA”) to operate the Pima County ARIZONA@WORK Career Center System
Workforce Program.

B. County, as Grantee, receives federal WIOA grant funds and provides them to subrecipients, including
Awardee, to provide eligible services. The WIOA grant ends June 30, 2020.
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